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No.3 

From: Jack Turner 
To: Lisa Adams 
Date: July 9 
Subject: Movie on Saturday 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Hi Lisa, 
I hope you are doing well. I wanted to talk about our weekend plan. I heard that it 
will rain this weekend, so maybe hiking is not a good idea. We might get wet and 
cold. How about watching a movie instead? There is a new superhero movie 
starting this Saturday at the Grand Cinema. The first show begins at one p.m. I 
think it will be fun to watch it together. Would you like to go with me? We can 
meet at the mall before the movie and have lunch. There are many places to eat 
there. Please let me know if you are free on Saturday. I hope we can still enjoy the 
day even if it rains. 
Best, 
Jack 

From: Lisa Adams 
To: Jack Turner 
Date: July 9 
Subject: Change of Plan 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Hi Jack, 
Thanks for your message. I think your idea is great! I also checked the weather 
forecast, and it says it will rain all day on Saturday. So hiking is not a good plan. I 
would love to watch the superhero movie with you. It sounds exciting! How about 
meeting at the food court in the mall at eleven thirty a.m.? We can eat lunch together 
and then buy the movie tickets. I think it’s better to get the tickets early so we can 
find good seats. I’m looking forward to spending time with you. Let’s enjoy the 
movie and have a nice lunch. Thank you for inviting me. 
See you, 
Lisa 

*mall ショッピングモール 

*even if たとえ～であっても 

*forecast  予報 



３級 メール読解問題 

 
Q1. Why does Jack suggest watching a movie instead of going hiking? 
1. He doesn’t like hiking. 
2. The movie is free on Saturday. 
3. The weather will be rainy. 
4. Lisa asked to see a movie. 
 
 
Q2. Where and when does Lisa want to meet Jack? 
1. At the cinema at 1:00 p.m. 
2. At the park at 12:00 p.m. 
3. At the library at 11:00 a.m. 
4. At the food court at 11:30 a.m. 
 
 
Q3. What do Jack and Lisa plan to do before watching the movie? 
1. Go shopping at the mall. 
2. Eat lunch and buy tickets. 
3. Visit the library. 
4. Take a walk in the park. 
  

*suggest 提案する 
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Q1. (3)  Q2. (4)  Q3. (2) 
 
 
From: Jack Turner 
To: Lisa Adams 
Date: July 9 
Subject: Movie on Saturday 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Hi Lisa, 
お元気ですか？週末の予定について話したいです。今週末は雨が降るらしいので、ハイキングは

良い考えではないかもしれません。濡れて寒くなってしまうかもしれません。代わりに映画を見るの

はどうですか？今週の土曜日からグランドシネマで新しいスーパーヒーロー映画が上映されます。

最初の上映は午後 1 時です。一緒に観たら楽しいと思います。一緒に行きませんか？映画の前に

ショッピングモールで待ち合わせて昼食を食べましょう。そこにはたくさんのお店がありますよ。土曜

日に都合が良かったら連絡してください。雨が降っても楽しい一日を過ごせたら嬉しいです。Best, 
Jack 
 
 
From: Lisa Adams 
To: Jack Turner 
Date: July 9 
Subject: Change of Plan 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Hi Jack, 
メッセージありがとうございます。素晴らしいアイデアですね！私も天気予報を確認したら、土曜日

は一日中雨が降るようです。ハイキングは良い計画ではないですね。スーパーヒーロー映画を一緒

に観たいですね。面白そうですね！11 時半にショッピングモールのフードコートで待ち合わせませ

んか？一緒にランチを食べて、それから映画のチケットを買いましょう。良い席を確保するために、

チケットは早めに買った方がいいと思います。一緒に過ごせるのを楽しみにしています。映画を観

て、美味しいランチを食べましょう。誘ってくれてありがとうございます。 

See you, 
Lisa 
  


